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0 sow Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk p5~-0~--059 6 -w -TS 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0595ord.doc 

Tuesday, September 16,2008 1:32 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 246801) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

PSC,  CLK - CORRESPO~ENCE 
~Adminishrtive_plrtia_Co,,m, 

NO. 07447 -08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

911 712008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 080421-TS 
ORDER NO. PSC-08-0595-CO-TS 
ISSUED: September 16,2008 

25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

By Order No. PSC-08-0542-PAA-TS, issued August 19, 2008, this Commission 
proposed to take certain action, subject to a Petition for Formal Proceeding as provided in Rule 
25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. No protest has been filed to the order, in regard to the 
above mentioned docket. It is, therefore, 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Order No. PSC-08-0542- 
PAA-TS has become effective and final. It is further 

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, this docket shall be closed upon 
receipt of the imposed penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, or upon cancellation 
of Laser Telecom, LLC's STS certificate. 

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 16th day of Seutember, 2008. 

/s/ Ann Cole 
ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

This is an electronic transmission. A copy of the original 
signature is available from the Commission's website, 
www.floridapsc.com, or by faxing a request to the Office of 
Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-7118. 

( S E A L )  

VSM 



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0595-CO-TS 
DOCKET NO. 080421-TS 
PAGE 2 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any judicial review of Commission orders that is available pursuant 
to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This 
notice should not be construed to mean all requests for judicial review will be granted or result in 
the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission’s final action in this matter may request 
judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or 
the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water andor wastewater utility by filing a 
notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk and filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty (30) 
days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of 
Appellate Procedure. 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery System [Mailer-Daemon@eigbox.net] 
Tuesday, September 16,2008 1 :49 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 

done 
mailed 04/17/08 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address(es) failed: 

rchauncey-beta-lco-if@pop.ipower.com 
(generated from rchaunceyabeta-l.com) 
mailbox is full: retry timeout exceeded 

_ _ _ _ _ _  This is a copy of the message's headers. - - - - - -  

Return-path: ccommissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Received: from bosimpincOl.eigbox.net ([10.20.13.11) 

by bosmailscanl7.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim) 
id lKfePg-OOOOiT-9B 
for rchaunceyabeta-l.com; Tue, 16 Sep 2008 13:32:32 -0400 

by bosimpinc01.eigbox.net with NO UCE 
id FVYXlaO3104lhtKO9VYXPf; Tue, 16 Sep 2008 13:32:32 -0400 

Received: from mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.31) 

X-EN-OrigIP: 207.156.28.3 
X-EN-IMPSID: FVYXlaO3104lhtKO9VYXPf 
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

Tue, 16 Sep 2008 13:32:31 -0400 
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Content-class: ":content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 246801) 
Date: Tue, 16 sep 2008 13:32:29 -0400 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 246801) 
Thread-Index: AckYIjFtnnufTtrzRsiNJQRfTh8+Ag== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" cCLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC: 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 16 sep 2008 17:32:31.0946 (mc) FILETIME=[32F23AAO:OlC918221 
X-EN-Class: impinc 

boundary="---- _ _  = NextPart~001~01C91822.315D1192" 

Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D3FO~psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 

1 



1 CLK Ofnclal FiIing'"**9115/2008 11:24 AM **.** 

Matilda Sanders - f38 -05 --G-/.a d 
/ 

From: 
sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, September 15,2008 11:13 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

WSc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&ldminiatntive-Pah-Commer 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080421-TS 

9/15/2008 li:ll:OO AM 

Filename I Path: DOCUMENTNO. 07*7-0$ 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080421 

COMPANY 

I ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

rchauncey@BETA- 1 .com I No 

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 1:30:30 PM 

1 



I CLK'OHicial Fiiing**"*8ll912008 9:34 AM .*et. 

Matllda Sanders B c  -6% - 65Ya - PAA -75 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 

Tuesday, August 19,2008 9:34 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order/ Noti& Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080421-TS 
Filename I Path: 1:U008\080421\080421 vsm.doc 

8/19/2008 9:31:00 AM 

Order Type: Imposes Fine 

COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF STS CERTIFICATE NO. 8146 ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080421 

PARTY 
N A M E  

COMPANY I CODE 

I 
Laser Telecom TS I93 

I’hnled 011 8/19/2008 at I 1 2  41) I’M 

E M A I L  
ADDRESS 

rchaunceyBBETA- I .com 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

No 



Commission Clerk dohe 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery System [Mailer-Daemon@eigbox.net] 
Tuesday, August 19,2008 1:40 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software 

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address(es) failed: 

rchauncey-beta-1co-ifOpop.ipower.com 
(generated from rchaunceymbeta-l.com) 
mailbox is f u l l :  retry timeout exceeded 

- -  This is a copy of the message's headers. _ - - - - -  

Return-path: ccommissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Received: from bosimpincOZ.eigbox.net (110.20.13.21) 

by bosmailscanO4.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim) 
id 1KVVBO-0000Im-DO 
for rchaunceyabeta-l.com; Tue, 19 Aug 2008 13:39:50 - 0 4 0 0  

by. bosimpinc02 .eigLox.net with NO LICE 
id 4HfplaO4804lhtKOAHfpSx; Tue, 19 Aug 2008 13:39:50 -0400 

Received: from mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.31) 

X-EN-OrigIP: 207.156.28.3 
X-EN-TMPSID: 4Hfpla04804lhtKOAHfpSx 
Received: from p3c~exc~2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.1341) by mail.psc.etate.fl.us with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959) ; 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipartlmixed; 

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange "6.5 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 034462) 
Date: Tue, 19 Aug 2 0 0 8  13:39:48 - 0 4 0 0  
Message-ID: c7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D375~psc~exc-2k3.psc.~tate.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 034462) 
Thread-Index: AckCIpNcxXxGinaLQAOoOXK7ovNP4g== 
From: "Commission Clerk" cCommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 19 Aug 2008 17:39:49.0780 (UTC) F1LETIME=L94596540:0lC90222] 
X-EN-Class: impinc 

TUe, 19 Aug 2008 1 3 : 3 9 : 4 9  - 0 4 0 0  

boundary= I' - - - - = NextPart-001-01C90222.93616D4C'' 

1 



m n 
C i  Assiannent and Schedulina RKord Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk . 1 

Docket No. 080421-TS Date Docketed: &/27/2008 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation of STS Cert i f icate No. 8146, issued 

CMnpany: Laser Telecon, LLC Teleconnunications Cow 

t o  Laser Telecom. LLC, f o r  apparent f i rs t - t ime violat ion of 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessnent Fees: 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comi ssioners 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P IF  RCA SCR SCA 
VO’ indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Pt-QqWn Module AWa): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT To REVISIW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmentp 

Comnissioners AOM 

OPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Due Dates 

Current WR revision level  Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

~ 

r I 

-1 ::: 
29. 

Recomnded assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

r 
I 

~~ 

I 

I I 

I I 

I I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  1 

h, Section 1 - Office o f  Commission C l e r i P  

Docket No.080421-TS Date Docketed: 06/27/2008 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  STS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8146. issued 
t o  Laser Telecom, LLC. f o r  apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t ion  o f  
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessmnt Fees; 

Conpany: Laser Telecom. LLC Te1eco"nications Conpanies. 

Conmi ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SGA P I F  RCA 

Time Schedu l e  

Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL 
('0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module A18Ca); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCUnENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(dSO) 413-6770 Staff A 

Comi ssioners AOM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I S K  
X 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

Qm 

Current W R  rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

Request t o  Establish Docket I "E I 06/27/2006 
PAA Order - Compliance Invest igat ion "E I 06/25/2006 

I I 

7. 
V McKay 8. 

9. 
10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomwnded assionments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comission - Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
n 

P I s l e r  

-1 Section 1 - Of f i ce  of Conmission Clerl- 

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080421-TS Date Docketed: 06/27/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  STS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8146. issued 
t o  Laser Telecom. LLC, f o r  apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t ion  o f  
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

Conpany: Laser Telecom. LLC Telecomnicat ions Companies. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL P I F  (RCP) SGA ssc 
e(). indicates OPR) 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o m  1 e t es and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al8(a): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMY. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIClV:(bZO) 413-6770 

ff A si nts 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

-1 V McKa H: 
<. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. .. 

24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assiqnments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 

, 

I I 

140. I I I 
S c t i o n  3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Off icer  ll GI 
c/rlay\s 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 07/2b/2008 

PK/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


